

WRPA 2022 Job Fair Agency Participants



Agency Name: City of Kent Parks, Recreation and Community Services

Job Openings: jobs.kentwa.gov	Agency Contact Name: Julie Stangle
Ages Hiring: Age 15-16, Age 17-18, Age 18-21, Age 21+	Agency Contact Phone: 253-856-5033
Type of Hire: Part-Time, Seasonall	Agency Contact Email: jstangle@KentWA.gov
Agency Website: MyKentParks.com	Agency Address: 220 4th Ave S Kent, WA 98032-5895
Agency County: King	

WRPA 2022 Job Fair Agency Participants

Agency Name: City of Burlington, Parks & Recreation



Job Openings: http://www.burlingtonwa.gov/Jobs.aspx?UniqueId=99&From=All&CommunityJobs=False&JobID=PartTime-Recreation-Specialist-120 ; http://www.burlingtonwa.gov/Jobs.aspx?UniqueId=99&From=All&CommunityJobs=False&JobID=PartTime-Customer-Service-Assistant-Park-119 ; http://www.burlingtonwa.gov/Jobs.aspx?UniqueId=99&From=All&CommunityJobs=False&JobID=OnCall-Facility-Monitor-123 ; and other Seasonall positions which have not yet been posted.	Agency Contact Name: Kristen Morrison
Ages Hiring: Age 17-18, Age 18-21, Age 21+	Agency Contact Phone: 360-755-2390
Type of Hire: Part-Time, Seasonall	Agency Contact Email: kristenm@burlingtonwa.gov
Agency Website: www.burlingtonwa.gov Agency County: Skagit	Agency Address: 900 E Fairhaven Ave Burlington, WA 98233

WRPA 2022 Job Fair Agency Participants



Agency Name: Cheney Parks & Recreation

Job Openings: https://www.cityofcheney.org/Jobs.aspx	Agency Contact Name: Kelly McGinley Ashe
Ages Hiring: Age 15-16, Age 17-18, Age 18-21, Age 21+	Agency Contact Phone: 2195085598
Type of Hire: Full-Time, Part-Time, Seasonall, Temporary	Agency Contact Email: kashe@cityofcheney.org
Agency Website: https://www.cityofcheney.org/177/Parks-Recreation	Agency Address: 615 4th St. Wren Pierson Community Center Cheney, WA 99004
Agency County: Spokane	

WRPA 2022 Job Fair Agency Participants



Agency Name: Spokane Parks and Recreation

Job Openings: https://www.governmentjobs.com/careers/spokanecity/jobs/3340606-0/temp-Seasonall-sports-officials-flag-football-referees-and-softball-umpires https://www.governmentjobs.com/careers/spokanecity/jobs/3384890-0/temp-Seasonall-athletic-league-site-lead	Agency Contact Name: Carissa Ware
Ages Hiring: Age 17-18, Age 18-21, Age 21+	Agency Contact Phone: 509-625-6208
Type of Hire: Seasonall, Temporary	Agency Contact Email: cware@spokanecity.org
Agency Website: https://my.spokanecity.org/parksrec/ Agency County: Spokane	Agency Address: 808 W Spokane Falls Blvd Spokane, WA 99201

WRPA 2022 Job Fair Agency Participants



Agency Name: Olympia Parks, Arts and Recreation

Job Openings: https://www.governmentjobs.com/careers/olympiawa/jobs/3375880/Seasonall-maintenance-worker?page=2&pagetype=jobOpportunitiesJobs	Agency Contact Name: Sylvana Niehuser
Ages Hiring: Age 18-21, Age 21+	Agency Contact Phone: 3607538068
Type of Hire: Seasonall	Agency Contact Email: sniehuse@ci.olympia.wa.us
Agency Website: https://www.olympiawa.gov/news_information/employment_volunteering/index.php	Agency Address: 222 Columbia St NW Olympia, WA 98501
Agency County: Thurston	

WRPA 2022 Job Fair Agency Participants



Agency Name: City of Burien Parks, Recreation and Cultural Services

Job Openings: burienwa.gov	Agency Contact Name: Casey S Stanley
Ages Hiring: Age 15-16, Age 17-18, Age 18-21, Age 21+	Agency Contact Phone: 206718-9442
Type of Hire: Part-Time, Seasonall, Temporary	Agency Contact Email: caseys@burienwa.gov
Agency Website: burienwa.gov	Agency Address: 14700 6th Avenue SW Burien, WA 98166
Agency County: Not in WA State	

WRPA 2022 Job Fair Agency Participants



Agency Name: City of Fircrest

Job Openings: https://www.cityoffircrest.net/government/jobs/	Agency Contact Name: Jeff Grover
Ages Hiring: Age 15-16, Age 17-18, Age 18-21, Age 21+	Agency Contact Phone: 253-625-3655
Type of Hire: Part-Time, Seasonall	Agency Contact Email: jgrover@cityoffircrest.net
Agency Website: https://www.cityoffircrest.net/	Agency Address: 115 Ramsdell St Fircrest, WA 98466
Agency County: Pierce	

WRPA 2022 Job Fair Agency Participants



Agency Name: City of Kent Parks, Recreation and Community Services

Job Openings: jobs.kentwa.gov	Agency Contact Name: Julie Stangle
Ages Hiring: Age 15-16, Age 17-18, Age 18-21, Age 21+	Agency Contact Phone: 253-856-5033
Type of Hire: Part-Time, Seasonall	Agency Contact Email: jstangle@KentWA.gov
Agency Website: MyKentParks.com	Agency Address: 220 4th Ave S Kent, WA 98032-5895
Agency County: King	

WRPA 2022 Job Fair Agency Participants



Agency Name: Spokane County Parks, Recreation, & Golf

Job Openings: Seasonal Park Workers, Seasonal Aquatic Positions: Lifeguards, Swim Instructors, Hospitality Workers	Agency Contact Name: Sarah Fitzgerald
Ages Hiring: Age 15-16, Age 17-18, Age 18-21, Age 21+	Agency Contact Phone: 509-842-8597
Type of Hire: Seasonal, Temporary	Agency Contact Email: sfitzgerald@spokanecounty.org
Agency Website: https://www.spokanecounty.org/4611/Parks-Recreation-Golf	Agency Address: 404 N Havana Spokane, WA 99202
Agency County: Spokane	

WRPA 2022 Job Fair Agency Participants



Agency Name: Airway Heights Parks & Recreation

Job Openings: Parks Maintenance, Custodian, Lifeguard, Rec Assistant, Guest Services, Attendant, Child Watch, Fitness Attendant, Personal Trainer, Group Fitness Instructor	Agency Contact Name: Andy Gardner (WC)
Ages Hiring: Age 17-18, Age 18-21, Age 21+	Agency Contact Phone: (509)309-2262
Type of Hire: Part-Time, Seasonal	Agency Contact Email: agardner@cawh.org
Agency Website: www.airwayheightsparksandrec.org	Agency Address: 11405 W Deno Rd Spokane, WA 99224
Agency County: Spokane	

WRPA 2022 Job Fair Agency Participants



Agency Name: City of Shoreline

Job Openings: We are looking for day camp directors, assistant directors, and camp counselors. These positions are not yet posted.	Agency Contact Name: Carmen Murrell
Ages Hiring: Age 15-16, Age 17-18, Age 18-21, Age 21+	Agency Contact Phone: 2068012637
Type of Hire: Part-Time, Seasonal, Temporary	Agency Contact Email: cmurrell@shorelinewa.gov
Agency Website: https://www.shorelinewa.gov/government/departments/parks-recreation-cultural-services	Agency Address: 17500 Midvale Ave N. Shoreline, WA 98133
Agency County: King	

WRPA 2022 Job Fair Agency Participants



Agency Name: City of SeaTac

Job Openings: https://www.seatacwa.gov/our-city/employment/job-opportunities	Agency Contact Name: Ashley Birch
Ages Hiring: Age 15-16, Age 17-18, Age 18-21, Age 21+	Agency Contact Phone: 206-973-4693
Type of Hire: Seasonal	Agency Contact Email: abirch@seatacwa.gov
Agency Website: https://www.seatacwa.gov/home	Agency Address: 13735 24th Ave. S. Seatac, WA 98168
Agency County: King	

WRPA 2022 Job Fair Agency Participants



Agency Name: Key Pen Parks

Job Openings: https://www.keypenparks.com/employment.html	Agency Contact Name: Tracey Perkosky
Ages Hiring: Age 18-21, Age 21+	Agency Contact Phone: 253-514-0876
Type of Hire: Part-Time, Seasonal	Agency Contact Email: tracey@keypenparks.com
Agency Website: www.keypenparks.com	Agency Address: PO Box 70 Lakebay, WA 98349
Agency County: Pierce	

WRPA 2022 Job Fair Agency Participants



Agency Name: City of Des Moines

Job Openings: https://desmoineswa.applicantpro.com/jobs/1836587.html https://desmoineswa.applicantpro.com/jobs/1600658.html	Agency Contact Name: Kyle Ehlers
Ages Hiring: Age 15-16, Age 17-18, Age 18-21, Age 21+	Agency Contact Phone: 2068706527
Type of Hire: Part-Time, Seasonal, Temporary	Agency Contact Email: kehlere@desmoineswa.gov
Agency Website: https://www.desmoineswa.gov/ Agency County: King	Agency Address: 1000 S. 220th Des Moines, WA 98198

WRPA 2022 Job Fair Agency Participants



Agency Name: City of Spokane Valley Parks and Recreation

Job Openings: https://www.spokanevalley.org/content/6836/6906/7169/default.aspx	Agency Contact Name: Kendall May
Ages Hiring: Age 17-18, Age 18-21, Age 21+	Agency Contact Phone: 509-720-5403
Type of Hire: Seasonal	Agency Contact Email: kmay@spokanevalley.org
Agency Website: https://www.spokanevalley.org/content/6836/6910/default.aspx	Agency Address: 2426 N Discovery Pl Spokane Valley, WA 99216
Agency County: Spokane	

WRPA 2022 Job Fair Agency Participants



Agency Name: Bellingham Parks and Recreation

Job Openings: https://www.governmentjobs.com/careers/cobwa	Agency Contact Name: Lauren Woodmansee
Ages Hiring: Age 15-16, Age 17-18, Age 18-21, Age 21+	Agency Contact Phone: 13607787000
Type of Hire: Full-Time, Part-Time, Seasonal	Agency Contact Email: lmwoodmansee@cob.org
Agency Website: https://cob.org/gov/dept/parks	Agency Address: 210 Lottie St Bellingham, WA 98225
Agency County: Whatcom	

WRPA 2022 Job Fair Agency Participants



Agency Name: City of Anacortes

Job Openings: The jobs are not posted on the city website yet, but the plan is to have them up by Feb. 11th at https://www.anacorteswa.gov/Jobs.aspx	Agency Contact Name: Nicole Johnston
Ages Hiring: Age 18-21, Age 21+	Agency Contact Phone: 3602991967
Type of Hire: Seasonal	Agency Contact Email: nicolej@cityofanacortes.org
Agency Website: anacorteswa.gov	Agency Address: PO Box 547 Anacortes, WA 98221
Agency County: Not in WA State	

WRPA 2022 Job Fair Agency Participants



Agency Name: Snohomish County Department of Conservation and Natural Resources

Job Openings: Park Ranger - https://www.governmentjobs.com/careers/snohomish/classspecs/912577Seasonall Park Ranger Aide - https://www.governmentjobs.com/careers/snohomish/classspecs/1352987Seasonall Park Aide - https://www.governmentjobs.com/careers/snohomish/classspecs/891884Facility Maintenance Worker 1-PRK - https://www.governmentjobs.com/careers/snohomish/classspecs/847460	Agency Contact Name: Michael Remle
Ages Hiring: Age 15-16, Age 17-18, Age 18-21, Age 21+	Agency Contact Phone: 452-508-6611
Type of Hire: Full-Time, Seasonal, Temporary	Agency Contact Email: mike.remle@snoco.org
Agency Website: https://www.snohomishcountywa.gov/5758/Conservation-Natural-Resources	Agency Address: 6705 Puget Park Dr. Snohomish, WA 98296
Agency County: Snohomish	

WRPA 2022 Job Fair Agency Participants



Agency Name: City of Marysville - Parks, Culture and Recreation

Job Openings: https://www.governmentjobs.com/careers/marysvillewa/jobs/3233709/Seasonall-laborer?pagetype=jobOpportunitiesJobs	Agency Contact Name: Dave Hall
Ages Hiring: Age 15-16, Age 17-18, Age 18-21, Age 21+	Agency Contact Phone: 360-363-8403
Type of Hire: Part-Time	Agency Contact Email: dhall@marysvillewa.gov
Agency Website: https://www.marysvillewa.gov/ Agency County: Snohomish	Agency Address: 6915 Armar Road Marysville, WA, WA 98270

WRPA 2022 Job Fair Agency Participants



Agency Name: Pierce Transit

Job Openings: Fixed Route Customer Service RepresentativeSHUTTLE Customer Service RepresentativeFleet Care AttendantJourney Level MechanicPublic Safety OfficerTransit OperatorTransit System Maintenance Worker	Agency Contact Name: James Sullivan
Ages Hiring: Age 18-21, Age 21+	Agency Contact Phone: 253-983-3320
Type of Hire: Full-Time, Part-Time	Agency Contact Email: jsullivan@piercetransit.org
Agency Website: https://www.piercetransit.org/	Agency Address: 3701 96th St SW Lakewood, WA 98499
Agency County: Pierce	

WRPA 2022 Job Fair Agency Participants



Agency Name: Metro Parks Tacoma

<p>Job Openings:</p> <p>https://www.governmentjobs.com/careers/metroparkstacoma/job/s/3012426/lifeguard Head Lifeguard:</p> <p>https://www.governmentjobs.com/careers/metroparkstacoma/job/s/3018057/head-lifeguard Swim Instructor:</p> <p>https://www.governmentjobs.com/careers/metroparkstacoma/job/s/3012430/instructor-swim Water Fitness:</p> <p>https://www.governmentjobs.com/careers/metroparkstacoma/job/s/3040281/instructor-water-fitness</p> <p>https://www.governmentjobs.com/careers/metroparkstacoma/job/s/3194817/site-lead</p> <p>https://www.governmentjobs.com/careers/metroparkstacoma/job/s/3195374/childcare-lead</p> <p>https://www.governmentjobs.com/careers/metroparkstacoma/job/s/2991751/sports-official?keywords=Sports&pagetype=jobOpportunitiesJobs</p> <p>https://www.governmentjobs.com/careers/metroparkstacoma/job/s/2798175/beyond-the-bell-fitness-instructor</p> <p>https://www.governmentjobs.com/careers/metroparkstacoma/job/s/3123428/instructor-fitness-variety-available</p> <p>https://www.governmentjobs.com/careers/metroparkstacoma/job/s/2992050/personal-trainer</p> <p>https://www.governmentjobs.com/careers/metroparkstacoma/job/s/3123418/instructor-culinary</p> <p>https://www.governmentjobs.com/careers/metroparkstacoma/job/s/3049922/instructor-dance</p> <p>https://www.governmentjobs.com/careers/metroparkstacoma/job/s/3023519/instructor-hip-hop</p> <p>https://www.governmentjobs.com/careers/metroparkstacoma/job/s/3154194/instructor-piano</p> <p>https://www.governmentjobs.com/careers/metroparkstacoma/job/s/3226765/instructor-theater</p> <p>https://www.governmentjobs.com/careers/metroparkstacoma/job/s/3190079/instructor-visual-arts</p> <p>https://www.governmentjobs.com/careers/metroparkstacoma?keywords=Golf</p>	<p>Agency Contact Name: Haley Anderson</p>
<p>Ages Hiring: Age 17-18, Age 18-21, Age 21+</p>	<p>Agency Contact Phone: 253-404-3926</p>
<p>Type of Hire: Full-Time, Part-Time</p>	<p>Agency Contact Email: haley.anderson@tacomaparks.com</p>
<p>Agency Website: https://www.metroparkstacoma.org/</p> <p>Agency County: Pierce</p>	<p>Agency Address: 4702 S 19th St Tacoma, WA 98405</p>

WRPA 2022 Job Fair Agency Participants



Agency Name: City of Marysville - Parks, Culture and Recreation

Job Openings: https://www.governmentjobs.com/careers/marysvillewa/jobs/3404693/part-time-soccer-referee?pagetype=jobOpportunitiesJobs https://www.governmentjobs.com/careers/marysvillewa/jobs/3404618/recreation-assistant-day-camp?page=2&pagetype=jobOpportunitiesJobs https://www.governmentjobs.com/careers/marysvillewa/jobs/3233709/Seasonall-laborer?page=2&pagetype=jobOpportunitiesJobs	Agency Contact Name: Dave Hall
Ages Hiring: Age 15-16, Age 17-18, Age 18-21, Age 21+	Agency Contact Phone: 360-363-8403
Type of Hire: Part-Time	Agency Contact Email: dhall@marysvillewa.gov
Agency Website: https://www.marysvillewa.gov/ Agency County: Snohomish	Agency Address: 6915 Armar Road Marysville, WA, WA 98270

WRPA 2022 Job Fair Agency Participants



Agency Name: Wild Whatcom

Job Openings: We are hiring for field mentors! We have available both Seasonall summer contracts that get first priority in our fall full time hiring process, in addition to a possible full or part time contract starting this spring. Here is the job posting https://drive.google.com/file/d/1Augb8tuLhgjoM4oztQhpB-Clf-xP_6j0/view?usp=sharing	Agency Contact Name: Jillian Whitehill
Ages Hiring: Age 18-21, Age 21+	Agency Contact Phone: 8087690276
Type of Hire: Full-Time, Part-Time, Seasonal	Agency Contact Email: jillian@wildwhatcom.org
Agency Website: https://www.wildwhatcom.org	Agency Address: 1015 Girard St Bellingham, WA 98225
Agency County: Whatcom	

WRPA 2022 Job Fair Agency Participants



Agency Name: PenMet Parks

Job Openings: We will have links by the end of the week. Positions include: Recreation Leader I, Parks Superintendent, Information Technology Manager, Accounting Manager, Project Manager, and more!	Agency Contact Name: Matthew Kerns
Ages Hiring: Age 17-18, Age 18-21, Age 21+	Agency Contact Phone: 2536490349
Type of Hire: Full-Time, Part-Time	Agency Contact Email: mkerns@penmetparks.org
Agency Website: https://penmetparks.org/	Agency Address: 5717 Wollochet Drive NW Gig Harbor, WA 98335
Agency County: Pierce	

WRPA 2022 Job Fair Agency Participants



Agency Name: Global Connections to Employment (GCE)

Job Openings: https://gce.balancetrak.com/13496/lists	Agency Contact Name: Cheyenne Robinson
Ages Hiring: Age 17-18, Age 18-21, Age 21+	Agency Contact Phone: 303-204-4535
Type of Hire: Full-Time, Part-Time	Agency Contact Email: cheyenne.robinson@gce.org
Agency Website: gce.org	Agency Address: 2001 N E Street Pensacola, FL 32501
Agency County: Pierce	

WRPA 2022 Job Fair Agency Participants



Agency Name: Snohomish County YMCA

Job Openings: Child Care, Aquatics, Lifeguards, member services, wellness instructors, youth sports staff, kidzone staff	Agency Contact Name: Kyla McNulty
Ages Hiring: Age 15-16, Age 17-18, Age 18-21, Age 21+	Agency Contact Phone: 4253126950
Type of Hire: Full-Time, Part-Time, Seasonal	Agency Contact Email: kmcnulty@ymca-snoco.org
Agency Website: ymca-snoco.org	Agency Address: 4730 Colby Ave Everett, WA 98203
Agency County: Snohomish	

WRPA 2022 Job Fair Agency Participants



Agency Name: Bricks 4 Kidz

Job Openings: https://www.indeed.com/job/spring-break-camp-counselor-april-11-15-830am-430pm-will-train-836292e5488230f7 https://www.indeed.com/job/elementary-tech-enrichment-afternoon-evening-10-hrswk-will-train-f7d9aaa42f77fd82 https://www.brick4kidz.com/washington-tacoma-universityplace/about/jobs/ https://www.brick4kidz.com/washington-olympia-lacey/about/jobs/	Agency Contact Name: Kristi Walker
Ages Hiring: Age 18-21, Age 21+	Agency Contact Phone: 2537773481
Type of Hire: Part-Time, Seasonal, Temporary	Agency Contact Email: kwalker@brick4kidz.com
Agency Website: https://www.brick4kidz.com/tacoma	Agency Address: 2661 N Pearl St #421 Tacoma, WA 98407
Agency County: Pierce	

WRPA 2022 Job Fair Agency Participants



Agency Name: YMCA of Pierce and Kitsap Counties

Job Openings: https://cta.cadienttalent.com/index.jsp?locale=en_US&APPLICATIONNAME=YMCAofPierceandKitsapCountiesReqExt	Agency Contact Name: Nicole Brickman
Ages Hiring: Age 15-16, Age 17-18, Age 18-21, Age 21+	Agency Contact Phone: 2535347809
Type of Hire: Full-Time, Part-Time, Seasonal, Temporary	Agency Contact Email: Nbrickman@ymcapkc.org
Agency Website: https://www.ymcapkc.org/ Agency County: Pierce	Agency Address: 4717 S 19th St Ste 201 Tacoma, WA 98405

WRPA 2022 Job Fair Agency Participants



Agency Name: City of Everett Parks

Job Openings: https://www.governmentjobs.com/careers/everettwa	Agency Contact Name: David J Green
Ages Hiring: Age 17-18, Age 18-21, Age 21+	Agency Contact Phone: 4257545779
Type of Hire: Full-Time, Seasonal, Temporary	Agency Contact Email: dgreen@everettwa.gov
Agency Website: https://everettwa.gov/149/Parks-Community-Services	Agency Address: 802 Mukilteo Blvd. Everett, WA 98203
Agency County: Not in WA State	

WRPA 2022 Job Fair Agency Participants



Agency Name:

Job Openings:	Agency Contact Name:
Ages Hiring:	Agency Contact Phone:
Type of Hire:	Agency Contact Email:
Agency Website:	Agency Address:
Agency County:	,

WRPA 2022 Job Fair Agency Participants



Agency Name:

Job Openings:	Agency Contact Name:
Ages Hiring:	Agency Contact Phone:
Type of Hire:	Agency Contact Email:
Agency Website:	Agency Address:
Agency County:	,

WRPA 2022 Job Fair Agency Participants



Agency Name:

Job Openings:	Agency Contact Name:
Ages Hiring:	Agency Contact Phone:
Type of Hire:	Agency Contact Email:
Agency Website:	Agency Address:
Agency County:	,

WRPA 2022 Job Fair Agency Participants



Agency Name:

Job Openings:	Agency Contact Name:
Ages Hiring:	Agency Contact Phone:
Type of Hire:	Agency Contact Email:
Agency Website:	Agency Address:
Agency County:	,